

**Executive Board Meeting  
June 6, 2024**

**I Call to Order**

The meeting was called to order by Mitch Sweet at 2:43PM once it was determined that a quorum was present.

**II Roll Call**

Present:	√Mitch Sweet	Decio Matos	Jonathan Root	√Karyn Robertson	Wilson Valente
<b>Academic:</b>		Christine DeMelo	√Kevin Mahoney	√Elizabeth McPherson	
		√Adam Pimentel	√Nick Santos	√Erin Smith	
<b>Vocational:</b>		√Steve Desmarais	√Chris McGovern	Paul Nogueira	
		Dave Salsinha	√Vanessa Vasconcellos	√Priscilla Wicks	
<b>At-Large:</b>		√Ryan Cain			
<b>LPN:</b>		N/A	<b>Guest(s):</b>		

**III Officer's Report**

- a. **Acceptance of Minutes** – A motion was made by Chris McGovern to approve the minutes from May 7, 2024, which was seconded by Adam Pimentel, motion passed; minutes accepted. A motion was made to approve the minutes from the special ballot approval meeting held on May 28, 2024 by Nick Santos, which was seconded by Priscilla Wicks, motion passed; minutes accepted.
- b. **Treasurer** – He wasn't present to give a report. There were no updates.
- c. **VP of Negotiations** – He wasn't present to give a report. Mitch Sweet gave the report. Negotiations are ongoing. The next meeting will be held on Monday, June 17th, 2024. There was a motion made by Chris McGovern to accept the report, which was seconded by Adam Pimentel, motion passed; report accepted.
- d. **VP of Grievances** – He wasn't present to give a report. Mitch Sweet gave the report. There is one grievance, which is at level two, that Mitch is expecting to be denied. This will be brought to level 3 at the school committee meeting. There was a motion made by Steve Desmarais to accept the report, which was seconded by Vanessa Vasconcellos, motion passed; report accepted.

**IV Old business**

- a. **DTA Clothing** – We have the application and will be filling it out soon.
- b. **DTA Logo** – The consensus amongst the E-Board is to approve and move forward with logo number three.
- c. **Sick Bank Mediation** – This item was spoken about in executive session at the previous E-Board meeting. Brian Bentley went back to verbage 1979 but it only actually went back to 1981, which it hasn't been in since. The judge saw in favor of the Diman Teachers Association. Members will continue to only require a doctor's note that just states the nature of the illness.
- d. **PFMLA** – This item will be tabled until the next meeting.
- e. **Credit for Inverse Order** – This item will be tabled until the next meeting.

**V New Business**

- a. **Welcome New Members** – The Board welcomed Elizabeth Mc Pherson and Vanessa Vasconcellos as new members.
- b. **LPN Representative** – There was not an accepted nomination for the LPN program. Mitch Sweet would like to make a recommendation to vote in Alexandra Nehorna to accept the position on the board. Chris McGovern made a motion to accept this recommendation, which was seconded by Erin Smith; motion passed.

**VI Other**

The next E-Board meeting will be held on September 4, 2024.

**VII Adjournment**

At 2:57PM, there was a motion to adjourn the meeting by Chris McGovern, which was seconded by Steve Desmarais, motion passed; meeting adjourned.